
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 
OCTOBER 14, 2024 – 12:30 PM 

CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
3615 E LAS POSAS ROAD, OAK ROOM 

CAMARILLO, CA 93010 

DRAFT 1



DRAFT 2



AGENDA 
Executive Committee Meeting 
October 14, 2024, 12:30 p.m.  
Camarillo Health Care District 

3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA  93010 
Oak Room 

Board Members Staff 
Thomas Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 

1. Call to Order – The Meeting of the Executive/Agenda Building Committee was called to order by

_________________________, at _________.

2. Public Comment - Ca. Government Code Section 54954.3 - The Board reserves this time to hear
from the public.

3. Approval of the Minutes; Executive Committee Meeting of September 16, 2024.

4. Review the proposed Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of October 24, 2024.

5. Board President Report

6. Next Executive Committee Meeting will be held on November 12, 2024, at 12:30 p.m.

7. Meeting adjourned at _____________.

ADA compliance statement; In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the 
Clerk to the Board of Directors, Brandie Thomas, at (805) 482-9382. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

DRAFT 3



DRAFT 4



SECTION 3 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES 
OF SEPTEMBER 16, 2024 

DRAFT 5



DRAFT 6



Executive Committee Meeting 
Camarillo Health Care District  

3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA 93010 
Oak Room  

Board of Directors – Present Staff - Present 
Thomas Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer    

1. Call to Order – The Executive Committee Meeting was called to order by President Doria,
at 12:35 p.m.

2. Public Comment – None

3. Approved Minutes of Executive Committee Meeting of August 12, 2024.

4. Reviewed the proposed Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of September 26, 2024.

5. Board President Report

6. Next Executive Committee Meeting will be held on October 14, 2024, at 12:30 p.m.

7. Meeting adjourned at 1:40 p.m.

___________________ 
Thomas Doria, MD 
President 

 MINUTES September 16, 2024

DRAFT 7



DRAFT 8



SECTION 4 

PROPOSED AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
OF OCTOBER 24, 2024 

DRAFT 9



DRAFT 10



AGENDA 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

October 24, 2024 – 11:30 a.m. 
Camarillo Health Care District 

3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA  93010 
Sequoia Rooms 

Board of Directors Staff 
Thomas Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board Blair Barker, Program Officer 
Christopher Loh, MD, Director Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 
Lydia Dixon, PhD, Director 

Participants 
Senior Counsel Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services 
Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono Highsmith 
Whatley, PC 

Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Director Doria

4. AMENDMENT(S) TO THE POSTED AGENDA: Motion to approve Agenda as amended.

Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________

Doria _________ N. Dixon _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________

5. PUBLIC COMMENT – Ca. GC Section 54954.3
The Board reserves this time to hear from the public.  Speakers are requested to complete a
Speaker Card and submit to the Clerk to the Board. Your name will be called in order of the
agenda item, or in order of received general topic Speaker Cards. Comments regarding items not
on the agenda can be heard only; items on the agenda can be discussed. Three minutes per
speaker are available; multiple speakers on the same topic/agenda item will be limited to
20 minutes total.

DRAFT 11



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District 
October 24, 2024 AGENDA – Continued 

 
6. CONSENT AGENDA 

Consent Agenda items are considered routine and are acted upon without discussion, with one 
motion.  If discussion is requested, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda for 
discussion and voted on as a separate item.  If no discussion is requested, the Board President 
may request a motion to approve as presented. 

  
A. Meeting Minutes 

Recommendation: Approval of Regular Board Meeting of September 26, 2024. (Section 6-A)  
B. Financial Reports 

Recommendation: Approval of financial reports for period ending September 30, 2024.  
(Section 6-B) 
 

Motion to approve Consent Agenda as presented.  
 
 Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________ 
 
 

 Doria _________ N. Dixon _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________ 

 
7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED, IF NECESSARY 
 
 
AGENDA ITEMS-ACTION 
 
 
8.  A.  Review/ Discussion /Action – Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for 

approval of District Resolution 24-10, Recognizing November 2024 as National Family Caregivers 
Month. (Section 8-A) 

 
Motion to approve District Resolution 24-10, Recognizing November 2024 as National Family 
Caregivers Month. 
 
Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________ 

 
 Doria _________ N. Dixon _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________ 

 
 
B. Review/ Discussion /Action - Consideration, discussion, and approval of Director Lydia 
Dixon’s February through April absence as she is scheduled to be out of the country on a 
Fulbright Scholar Award; per District Bylaws, Section 7, Attendance at Meetings. (Section 8-B)  

 
Motion to approve The excused absences of Board of Director, Lydia Dixon, from the February, 
March and April 2025 Board of Director meetings.  
 
Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________ 

 
 Doria _________ N. Dixon _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________ 
 

DRAFT 12



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District 
October 24, 2024 AGENDA – Continued 

 
 
AGENDA ITEMS-DISCUSSION 
 
9. EMERGING OPPORTUNITIES 

• Discussion and consideration of emerging initiatives based on community need 

 
10. REPORTS 

• Board President Comments 
• Board Committee Report(s) 

o Finance/Investment Committee  
o Program & Emerging Opportunities Committee  
o Healthy Camarillo Committee  

• Board Member Comments 
• Chief Executive Officer Report 

 
 
11. FUTURE MEETING AND EVENTS 
 

       BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS 
 

 

Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon                                                         November 12, 2024 – 12:30 p.m. 
Regular Full Board            November 21, 2024 – 8:30 a.m.  

Regular Full Board            December - DARK 

Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon                                                         January 13, 2025 – 12:30 p.m.  
Finance Committee: Loh/Feinberg            January 23, 2025 – 10:00 a.m.  

Regular Full Board            January 23, 2025 – 11:30 a.m.  

 
12. ADJOURNMENT - This meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors is 

adjourned at                      p.m. 
     

ACTION ITEMS not appearing on the agenda may be addressed on an emergency basis by a 
majority vote of the Board of Directors when a need for action arises. 

 
ADA compliance statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please 
contact the Clerk to the Board of Directors, Brandie Thomas, at (805) 482-9382. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to 
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 
Note: This agenda was posted on www.camhealth.com and the Camarillo Health Care District Administration Office, on or before, October 21, 2024, at 
11:30 a.m. 

DRAFT 13

http://www.camhealth.com/


DRAFT 14



CONSENT AGENDA 6-A 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
OF SEPTEMBER 26, 2024 

DRAFT 15



DRAFT 16



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Camarillo Health Care District 

3615 E. Las Posas Rd. Camarillo, CA 93010 
Sequoia Rooms 

Board of Directors - Present Staff - Present 
Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer  
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board 
Christopher Loh, MD, Director 
Lydia Dixon, PhD, Director 

Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Blair Barker, Program Officer 
Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 

Participants 
Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono Highsmith 
Whatley, PC 

Participants 
Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call - The Regular Meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board
of Directors was called to order on Thursday, September 26, 2024, at 11:30 a.m., by Neal Dixon,
Vice President.

2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director L. Dixon

3. Presentation – Mayor Tony Trembley presented the Healthy Camarillo Initiative. The primary
goal is improving overall well-being and quality of life for area residents through collaborative
efforts of the City of Camarillo, Camarillo Health Care District, and Pleasant Valley Recreation
and Park District.

4. Amendments to the Agenda - None

5. Public Comment – None

6. Consent Agenda

It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Feinberg, and MOTION PASSED that
the Board of Directors approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
ROLL CALL VOTE:    Ayes: N. Dixon, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon        Nays: Absent: Doria

 MINUTES September 26, 2024

DRAFT 17



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District 
September 26, 2024 MINUTES - Continued 

 
 

7. Action Items  
  
9-A. Review/ Discussion /Action:  Consideration of approval of Healthy Camarillo Initiative 
MOU. 
 
It was MOVED by Director N. Dixon, SECONDED by Director L. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED  
that the Board of Directors adopt and sign the Health Camarillo Initiative MOU with CEO, 
Kara Ralston, as Authorized Signature/Designee.  
ROLL CALL VOTE:    Ayes: N. Dixon, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon        Nays: Absent: Doria 
  
9-B. Review/ Discussion /Action:  Consideration, discussion, and approval of the 
Disclosure of Reimbursement Report for fiscal year 2023/2024, District Policy 1120. 
   
It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director L. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED  
that the Board of Directors approve Disclosure of Reimbursement Report for fiscal year 
2023/2024, District Policy 1120. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:    Ayes: N. Dixon, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon        Nays: Absent: Doria 
 
9-C. Review/ Discussion /Action:  Consideration, discussion, and approval of District 
Resolution 24-09, Adopting the 2025 Regular Board Meeting Calendar.  
   
It was MOVED by Director Feinberg, SECONDED by Director Loh, and MOTION PASSED  
that the Board of Directors approve District Resolution 24-09, Adopting the 2025 Regular 
Board Meeting Calendar. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:    Ayes: N. Dixon, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon        Nays: Absent: Doria 

 
8. Emerging Opportunities  

• No ideas submitted for discussion.  
 
9. Reports  

• Board President Comments – No comments. 
• Program & Opportunity Committee – No report.  
• Healthy Camarillo Committee – Meetings will be scheduled with further development of 

the Healthy Camarillo Initiative.  
• Board Member Comments – No comments.  
• CEO Report 

o The BALANCEfit and POWERfit services of the Fall Prevention Program have 
received the Innovative Program of the Year award from California Special 
Districts Association (CSDA).  This is the second consecutive year winning the 
award in this category, and the 4th time in the last nine years.  

o The Tovertafel (“magic table” in Dutch) is the District’s latest innovation tool 
offered in the Adult Day Center. Designed for participants with cognitive and 
intellectual challenges, the interactive gaming system engages participants in 
“purposeful play”.  

o The District has received confirmation of a $51,000 grant through the Ventura 
County Nutrition Infrastructure Grant to replace a senior nutrition refrigerator and 
to purchase a meal delivery vehicle.  

o Members of staff and Board of Directors attended the 2024 State of the City of 
Camarillo address with Mayor Tony Trembley presiding. 

DRAFT 18



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District 
September 26, 2024 MINUTES - Continued 

 
 

10. Having no further business this meeting was adjourned at 12:45 p.m. 
  
 
______________________ 
Neal Dixon, MD 
Vice President 

DRAFT 19



DRAFT 20



CONSENT AGENDA 6-B 

DISTRICT FINANCIAL REPORTS  
FOR PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

DRAFT 21



DRAFT 22



C
am

ar
ill

o 
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t

2-
O

ct
-2

4
C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r (
C

he
ck

s 
an

d 
EF

Ts
 o

f A
ll 

Ty
pe

s)
9:

27
 A

M
So

rte
d 

by
 A
lp

ha
be

tic
al

ly
(R

ep
or

t p
er

io
d:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 1

, 2
02

4 
to

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

02
4)

C
he

ck
EF

T 
#/

N
et

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

A
m

ou
nt

Ty
pe

Ti
m

in
g

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
C

as
h 

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
1 

[F
iv

e 
St

ar
 - 

G
en

er
al

]
81

13
7

9/
25

/2
02

4
A

C
C

ES
S

A
cc

es
s T

LC
 C

ar
eg

iv
er

s D
B

A
95

7.
00

V 
- V

CA
AA

 G
ra

nt
M

O
81

12
0

9/
11

/2
02

4
A

C
Q

U
A

A
cq

ua
 C

le
ar

, I
nc

79
0.

54
V 

- w
at

er
 se

rv
ic

e
M

O
81

13
8

9/
25

/2
02

4
A

FL
A

C
A

fla
c

1,
16

4.
10

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

12
1

9/
11

/2
02

4
B

A
Y

 A
LA

R
M

B
ay

 A
la

rm
 C

om
pa

ny
44

4.
45

V 
- c

am
er

a 
se

cu
rit

y 
M

O
81

10
2

9/
4/

20
24

B
ET

A
 W

C
B

et
a 

H
ea

lth
ca

re
 G

ro
up

80
5.

00
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
13

9
9/

25
/2

02
4

B
ET

A
B

et
a 

H
ea

lth
ca

re
 G

ro
up

3,
76

5.
26

V 
- a

ut
o 

in
s p

ol
ic

y f
or

 n
ew

 ve
hi

cl
e

81
12

2
9/

11
/2

02
4

B
Y

R
D

B
yr

d 
Lo

ck
sm

ith
in

g,
 In

c
82

.9
0

V 
- l

oc
k m

ai
nt

/re
pa

irs
81

10
3

9/
4/

20
24

C
1 

EL
EC

TR
IC

C
1 

El
ec

tri
c,

 In
c.

3,
85

0.
61

V 
- e

le
ct

ric
 re

pa
ir 

bl
dg

 E
81

13
3

9/
18

/2
02

4
C

SD
A

C
A

 S
pe

ci
al

 D
is

tri
ct

s A
ss

oc
1,

53
3.

48
V 

- f
in

an
ci

al
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

14
3

9/
25

/2
02

4
K

N
O

X
C

ar
rie

 K
no

x
1,

60
0.

00
V 

- F
al

l i
ss

ue
 d

es
ig

n 
w

or
k

Q
TR

LY
81

10
4

9/
4/

20
24

C
EN

TR
A

L
C

en
tra

l P
la

za
 A

ut
o 

Se
rv

ic
e

64
4.

87
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
81

11
8

9/
4/

20
24

C
EN

TR
A

L
C

en
tra

l P
la

za
 A

ut
o 

Se
rv

ic
e

65
5.

06
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
81

12
3

9/
11

/2
02

4
C

O
LA

N
TU

O
N

O
C

ol
an

tu
on

o,
 H

ig
hs

m
ith

, W
ha

tle
y

2,
65

3.
00

V 
- l

eg
al

 se
rv

ic
es

O
NG

O
IN

G
81

14
0

9/
25

/2
02

4
C

O
N

EJ
O

 A
W

A
R

D
C

on
ej

o 
A

w
ar

ds
 C

or
p

11
7.

98
V 

- b
ad

ge
s/

bu
si

ne
ss

 c
ar

ds
81

14
1

9/
25

/2
02

4
D

EP
T 

SO
C

IA
L

D
ep

t o
f S

oc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
30

3.
00

V 
-A

DC
 li

ce
ns

e 
re

ne
w

al
AN

NL
81

10
5

9/
4/

20
24

D
O

S 
C

A
M

IN
O

S
D

os
 C

am
in

os
 P

la
za

6,
07

2.
00

V 
- C

O
A 

m
on

th
ly

 d
ue

s
M

O
81

10
6

9/
4/

20
24

F 
M

 P
EA

R
C

E
F 

M
 P

ea
rc

e 
C

o,
 In

c.
49

2.
20

V 
- A

C 
un

it 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
81

10
7

9/
4/

20
24

FR
O

N
TI

ER
Fr

on
tie

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

24
9.

47
V 

- u
til

tie
s

M
O

81
14

2
9/

25
/2

02
4

H
A

B
IT

A
T

H
ab

ita
t f

or
 H

um
an

ity
 o

f V
en

tu
ra

 
23

1.
04

V 
- V

CA
AA

 G
ra

nt
M

O
81

10
8

9/
4/

20
24

H
A

R
TF

O
R

D
H

ar
tfo

rd
 L

ife
1,

11
7.

08
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

81
12

4
9/

11
/2

02
4

H
A

Y
M

A
N

H
ay

m
an

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 d

ba
3,

44
4.

00
V 

- c
om

pt
ro

lle
r f

in
an

ci
al

 se
rv

ic
es

M
O

81
12

5
9/

11
/2

02
4

IT
S

In
te

gr
at

ed
 T

el
em

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

v
1,

24
4.

91
V 

- t
el

ep
ho

ne
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

10
9

9/
4/

20
24

JT
S

JT
S 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

2,
31

0.
00

V 
- j

an
ito

ria
l v

en
do

r
M

O

DRAFT 23



81
14

5
9/

25
/2

02
4

R
A

LS
TO

N
K

ar
a 

R
al

st
on

23
.8

6
V 

- r
ei

m
b 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 e

xp
EE

81
11

9
9/

5/
20

24
LI

EB
ER

T
Li

eb
er

t C
as

si
dy

 W
hi

tm
or

e
5,

17
0.

00
V 

-H
R 

co
ns

or
tiu

m
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p
AN

NL
81

12
6

9/
11

/2
02

4
LI

EB
ER

T
Li

eb
er

t C
as

si
dy

 W
hi

tm
or

e
2,

43
7.

50
V 

- l
eg

al
 se

rv
ic

es
O

NG
O

IN
G

81
11

0
9/

4/
20

24
M

ER
IP

LE
X

/C
PI

M
er

ip
le

x 
So

lu
tio

ns
5,

17
4.

53
V 

- I
T v

en
do

r
M

O
81

12
7

9/
11

/2
02

4
M

ER
IP

LE
X

/C
PI

M
er

ip
le

x 
So

lu
tio

ns
40

0.
00

V 
- I

T v
en

do
r

M
O

81
11

1
9/

4/
20

24
M

ET
LI

FE
M

et
Li

fe
 S

m
al

l B
us

in
es

s
88

2.
80

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

12
8

9/
11

/2
02

4
R

O
G

ER
S

M
ik

al
 P

 R
og

er
s

83
3.

00
V 

- i
ns

tru
ct

or
 fe

es
81

11
2

9/
4/

20
24

N
IC

K
S 

W
IN

D
O

W
N

ic
ol

as
 L

. B
en

itz
30

0.
00

V 
- w

in
do

w
 c

le
an

in
g s

er
vic

es
M

O
81

14
4

9/
25

/2
02

4
N

IC
K

S 
W

IN
D

O
W

N
ic

ol
as

 L
. B

en
itz

30
0.

00
V 

- w
in

do
w

 c
le

an
in

g s
er

vic
es

M
O

81
13

6
9/

23
/2

02
4

PE
R

R
Y

 F
O

R
D

Pe
rr

y 
Fo

rd
35

,6
08

.8
3

V 
- f

le
et

; A
AA

 S
NP

 gr
an

t
81

13
4

9/
18

/2
02

4
PI

TN
EY

B
O

W
ES

Pi
tn

ey
 B

ow
es

20
0.

36
V 

- p
os

ta
ge

 le
as

e
Q

TR
LY

81
11

3
9/

4/
20

24
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

25
1.

78
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
iio

n
M

O
81

12
9

9/
11

/2
02

4
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

37
3.

72
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
iio

n
M

O
81

14
6

9/
25

/2
02

4
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

50
.7

6
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
iio

n
M

O
81

11
4

9/
4/

20
24

SO
 C

A
 G

A
S

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 G

as
34

0.
15

V 
- u

til
tie

s
M

O
81

11
5

9/
4/

20
24

ST
A

PL
ES

St
ap

le
s B

us
in

es
s A

dv
an

ta
ge

66
2.

74
V 

- o
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
M

O
81

14
9

9/
30

/2
02

4
TR

I-
C

O
U

N
TY

Tr
i-C

ou
nt

y 
R

es
ta

ur
an

t S
up

pl
y,

 In
7,

95
7.

95
V 

- r
ep

la
ce

d 
re

fri
ge

ra
to

r; 
AA

A 
 S

NP
 gr

an
t

81
13

0
9/

11
/2

02
4

U
SP

O
ST

M
A

ST
ER

U
.S

. P
os

tm
as

te
r

9,
57

1.
16

V 
- H

A 
Fa

ll 
m

ai
lin

g
Q

TR
LY

81
13

5
9/

18
/2

02
4

U
M

PQ
U

A
U

m
pq

ua
 B

an
k

6,
19

3.
96

V 
- c

re
di

t c
ar

d
M

O
81

13
1

9/
11

/2
02

4
V

A
LI

C
V

A
LI

C
10

0.
31

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/re

tro
 

81
13

2
9/

11
/2

02
4

V
A

LI
C

V
A

LI
C

15
5.

44
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/re
tro

 
81

14
7

9/
25

/2
02

4
V

A
LI

C
V

A
LI

C
1,

49
0.

77
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
11

6
9/

4/
20

24
V

IS
IO

N
V

is
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 P

la
n

23
1.

16
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
14

8
9/

25
/2

02
4

V
O

G
U

E
V

og
ue

 S
ig

n,
 In

c.
1,

31
3.

78
V 

- i
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

on
 e

xt
er

io
r l

ig
ht

s/
si

gn
s

81
11

7
9/

4/
20

24
X

ER
O

X
X

er
ox

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

2,
01

6.
30

V 
- c

op
ie

r l
ea

se
M

O
==

==
==

==
==

==
=

R
ep

or
t T

ot
al

$1
16

,5
68

.8
1

Le
ge

nd
 o

f P
ay

m
en

t T
yp

e
BO

D 
= 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

EE
 =

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
V 

=
Ve

nd
or

DRAFT 24



C
am

ar
ill

o 
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t

2-
O

ct
-2

4
C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r (
C

he
ck

s 
an

d 
EF

Ts
 o

f A
ll 

Ty
pe

s)
9:

27
 A

M
So

rte
d 

by
 C

he
ck

 N
um

be
r

(R
ep

or
t p

er
io

d:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 1
, 2

02
4 

to
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

4)

C
he

ck
EF

T 
#/

N
et

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

A
m

ou
nt

Ty
pe

Ti
m

in
g

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
C

as
h 

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
1 

[F
iv

e 
St

ar
 - 

G
en

er
al

]
81

10
2

9/
4/

20
24

B
ET

A
 W

C
B

et
a 

H
ea

lth
ca

re
 G

ro
up

80
5.

00
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
10

3
9/

4/
20

24
C

1 
EL

EC
TR

IC
C

1 
El

ec
tri

c,
 In

c.
3,

85
0.

61
V 

- e
le

ct
ric

 re
pa

ir 
bl

dg
 E

81
10

4
9/

4/
20

24
C

EN
TR

A
L

C
en

tra
l P

la
za

 A
ut

o 
Se

rv
ic

e
64

4.
87

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

81
10

5
9/

4/
20

24
D

O
S 

C
A

M
IN

O
S

D
os

 C
am

in
os

 P
la

za
6,

07
2.

00
V 

- C
O

A 
m

on
th

ly
 d

ue
s

M
O

81
10

6
9/

4/
20

24
F 

M
 P

EA
R

C
E

F 
M

 P
ea

rc
e 

C
o,

 In
c.

49
2.

20
V 

- A
C 

un
it 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

81
10

7
9/

4/
20

24
FR

O
N

TI
ER

Fr
on

tie
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
24

9.
47

V 
- u

til
tie

s
M

O
81

10
8

9/
4/

20
24

H
A

R
TF

O
R

D
H

ar
tfo

rd
 L

ife
1,

11
7.

08
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

81
10

9
9/

4/
20

24
JT

S
JT

S 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
2,

31
0.

00
V 

- j
an

ito
ria

l v
en

do
r

M
O

81
11

0
9/

4/
20

24
M

ER
IP

LE
X

/C
PI

M
er

ip
le

x 
So

lu
tio

ns
5,

17
4.

53
V 

- I
T v

en
do

r
M

O
81

11
1

9/
4/

20
24

M
ET

LI
FE

M
et

Li
fe

 S
m

al
l B

us
in

es
s

88
2.

80
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
11

2
9/

4/
20

24
N

IC
K

S 
W

IN
D

O
W

N
ic

ol
as

 L
. B

en
itz

30
0.

00
V 

- w
in

do
w

 c
le

an
in

g s
er

vic
es

M
O

81
11

3
9/

4/
20

24
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

25
1.

78
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
iio

n
M

O
81

11
4

9/
4/

20
24

SO
 C

A
 G

A
S

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 G

as
34

0.
15

V 
- u

til
tie

s
M

O
81

11
5

9/
4/

20
24

ST
A

PL
ES

St
ap

le
s B

us
in

es
s A

dv
an

ta
ge

66
2.

74
V 

- o
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
M

O
81

11
6

9/
4/

20
24

V
IS

IO
N

V
is

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 P
la

n
23

1.
16

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

11
7

9/
4/

20
24

X
ER

O
X

X
er

ox
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
2,

01
6.

30
V 

- c
op

ie
r l

ea
se

M
O

81
11

8
9/

4/
20

24
C

EN
TR

A
L

C
en

tra
l P

la
za

 A
ut

o 
Se

rv
ic

e
65

5.
06

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

81
11

9
9/

5/
20

24
LI

EB
ER

T
Li

eb
er

t C
as

si
dy

 W
hi

tm
or

e
5,

17
0.

00
V 

-H
R 

co
ns

or
tiu

m
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p
AN

NL
81

12
0

9/
11

/2
02

4
A

C
Q

U
A

A
cq

ua
 C

le
ar

, I
nc

79
0.

54
V 

- w
at

er
 se

rv
ic

e
M

O
81

12
1

9/
11

/2
02

4
B

A
Y

 A
LA

R
M

B
ay

 A
la

rm
 C

om
pa

ny
44

4.
45

V 
- c

am
er

a 
se

cu
rit

y 
M

O
81

12
2

9/
11

/2
02

4
B

Y
R

D
B

yr
d 

Lo
ck

sm
ith

in
g,

 In
c

82
.9

0
V 

- l
oc

k m
ai

nt
/re

pa
irs

81
12

3
9/

11
/2

02
4

C
O

LA
N

TU
O

N
O

C
ol

an
tu

on
o,

 H
ig

hs
m

ith
, W

ha
tle

y
2,

65
3.

00
V 

- l
eg

al
 se

rv
ic

es
O

NG
O

IN
G

81
12

4
9/

11
/2

02
4

H
A

Y
M

A
N

H
ay

m
an

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 d

ba
3,

44
4.

00
V 

- c
om

pt
ro

lle
r f

in
an

ci
al

 se
rv

ic
es

M
O

DRAFT 25



81
12

5
9/

11
/2

02
4

IT
S

In
te

gr
at

ed
 T

el
em

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

v
 

1,
24

4.
91

V 
- t

el
ep

ho
ne

 se
rv

ic
es

M
O

81
12

6
9/

11
/2

02
4

LI
EB

ER
T

Li
eb

er
t C

as
si

dy
 W

hi
tm

or
e

2,
43

7.
50

V 
- l

eg
al

 se
rv

ic
es

O
NG

O
IN

G
81

12
7

9/
11

/2
02

4
M

ER
IP

LE
X

/C
PI

M
er

ip
le

x 
So

lu
tio

ns
40

0.
00

V 
- I

T v
en

do
r

M
O

81
12

8
9/

11
/2

02
4

R
O

G
ER

S
M

ik
al

 P
 R

og
er

s
83

3.
00

V 
- i

ns
tru

ct
or

 fe
es

81
12

9
9/

11
/2

02
4

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
37

3.
72

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

iio
n

M
O

81
13

0
9/

11
/2

02
4

U
SP

O
ST

M
A

ST
ER

U
.S

. P
os

tm
as

te
r

9,
57

1.
16

V 
- H

A 
Fa

ll 
m

ai
lin

g
Q

TR
LY

81
13

1
9/

11
/2

02
4

V
A

LI
C

V
A

LI
C

10
0.

31
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/re
tro

 
81

13
2

9/
11

/2
02

4
V

A
LI

C
V

A
LI

C
15

5.
44

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/re

tro
 

81
13

3
9/

18
/2

02
4

C
SD

A
C

A
 S

pe
ci

al
 D

is
tri

ct
s A

ss
oc

1,
53

3.
48

V 
- f

in
an

ci
al

 se
rv

ic
es

M
O

81
13

4
9/

18
/2

02
4

PI
TN

EY
B

O
W

ES
Pi

tn
ey

 B
ow

es
20

0.
36

V 
- p

os
ta

ge
 le

as
e

Q
TR

LY
81

13
5

9/
18

/2
02

4
U

M
PQ

U
A

U
m

pq
ua

 B
an

k
6,

19
3.

96
V 

- c
re

di
t c

ar
d

M
O

81
13

6
9/

23
/2

02
4

PE
R

R
Y

 F
O

R
D

Pe
rr

y 
Fo

rd
35

,6
08

.8
3

V 
- f

le
et

; A
AA

 S
NP

 gr
an

t
81

13
7

9/
25

/2
02

4
A

C
C

ES
S

A
cc

es
s T

LC
 C

ar
eg

iv
er

s D
B

A
95

7.
00

V 
- V

CA
AA

 G
ra

nt
M

O
81

13
8

9/
25

/2
02

4
A

FL
A

C
A

fla
c

1,
16

4.
10

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

13
9

9/
25

/2
02

4
B

ET
A

B
et

a 
H

ea
lth

ca
re

 G
ro

up
3,

76
5.

26
V 

- a
ut

o 
in

s p
ol

ic
y f

or
 n

ew
 ve

hi
cl

e
81

14
0

9/
25

/2
02

4
C

O
N

EJ
O

 A
W

A
R

D
C

on
ej

o 
A

w
ar

ds
 C

or
p

11
7.

98
V 

- b
ad

ge
s/

bu
si

ne
ss

 c
ar

ds
81

14
1

9/
25

/2
02

4
D

EP
T 

SO
C

IA
L

D
ep

t o
f S

oc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
30

3.
00

V 
-A

DC
 li

ce
ns

e 
re

ne
w

al
AN

NL
81

14
2

9/
25

/2
02

4
H

A
B

IT
A

T
H

ab
ita

t f
or

 H
um

an
ity

 o
f V

en
tu

ra
 

23
1.

04
V 

- V
CA

AA
 G

ra
nt

M
O

81
14

3
9/

25
/2

02
4

K
N

O
X

C
ar

rie
 K

no
x

1,
60

0.
00

V 
- F

al
l i

ss
ue

 d
es

ig
n 

w
or

k
Q

TR
LY

81
14

4
9/

25
/2

02
4

N
IC

K
S 

W
IN

D
O

W
N

ic
ol

as
 L

. B
en

itz
30

0.
00

V 
- w

in
do

w
 c

le
an

in
g s

er
vic

es
M

O
81

14
5

9/
25

/2
02

4
R

A
LS

TO
N

K
ar

a 
R

al
st

on
23

.8
6

V 
- r

ei
m

b 
co

nf
er

en
ce

 e
xp

EE
81

14
6

9/
25

/2
02

4
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

50
.7

6
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
iio

n
M

O
81

14
7

9/
25

/2
02

4
V

A
LI

C
V

A
LI

C
1,

49
0.

77
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
14

8
9/

25
/2

02
4

V
O

G
U

E
V

og
ue

 S
ig

n,
 In

c.
1,

31
3.

78
V 

- i
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

on
 e

xt
er

io
r l

ig
ht

s/
si

gn
s

81
14

9
9/

30
/2

02
4

TR
I-

C
O

U
N

TY
Tr

i-C
ou

nt
y 

R
es

ta
ur

an
t S

up
pl

y,
 In

7,
95

7.
95

V 
- r

ep
la

ce
d 

re
fri

ge
ra

to
r; 

AA
A 

 S
NP

 gr
an

t
==

==
==

==
==

==
=

R
ep

or
t T

ot
al

$1
16

,5
68

.8
1

Le
ge

nd
 o

f P
ay

m
en

t T
yp

e
BO

D 
= 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

EE
 =

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
V 

=
Ve

nd
or

DRAFT 26



FY
 2

02
4/

25
w

/o
ut

 tr
an

sf
er

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
45

,8
76

$9
4,

48
6

$1
16

,5
69

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$1

18
,9

77
$1

18
,9

77

YT
D 

To
ta

l
$3

56
,9

30

N
ot

es
 F

Y 
24

/2
5

Ju
l '

24
Pr

og
re

ss
 p

ym
t A

ud
ito

r $
10

,0
00

Ju
l '

24
AD

C 
To

ve
rt

af
el

 S
ys

te
m

 $
13

,0
30

Au
g 

'2
4

Ar
th

ur
 J.

 G
al

la
gh

er
 In

s P
ol

ic
ie

s $
41

,1
72

.8
2

Au
g 

'2
4

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
Fu

rn
itu

re
 $

4,
98

0.
21

Se
pt

 '2
4

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 F
or

d 
Es

ca
pe

 $
35

,6
08

.8
3 

fo
r S

N
P

Se
pt

 '2
4

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
Fu

rn
itu

re
 $

7,
95

7.
95

FY
 2

02
3/

24
w

/o
ut

 tr
an

sf
er

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
69

,8
24

$5
9,

05
3

$1
23

,5
45

$3
,1

46
,1

43
$9

6,
29

9
$7

1,
20

1
$2

,2
22

,9
82

$7
9,

74
7

$6
9,

29
6

$1
04

,0
44

$8
1,

19
3

$3
06

,7
13

$1
17

,4
74

$1
17

,4
74

YT
D 

To
ta

l
$6

,5
30

,0
40

N
ot

es
 F

Y 
23

/2
4:

Au
g 

'2
3

O
AR

R 
Gr

an
t $

48
k

Se
pt

 '2
3

O
AR

R 
Gr

an
t $

20
k

N
ov

 '2
3

O
AR

R 
Gr

an
t $

43
k

Ja
n 

'2
4

Pr
og

re
ss

 p
ym

t A
ud

ito
r $

10
,0

00
Ja

n 
'2

4
Pu

rc
ha

se
 n

ew
 F

or
d 

Es
ca

pe
 v

eh
ic

le
 $

34
,8

90
.4

5
Ja

n 
'2

4
Va

rio
us

 C
ab

in
et

s/
W

al
l P

an
el

s/
Ta

ck
bo

ar
d 

$5
,0

31
 (5

0%
 d

ep
os

it)
Fe

b 
'2

4
Re

pa
ir 

on
 A

DC
 g

re
as

e 
tr

ap
 $

22
,8

95
Ap

r '
24

An
nu

al
 a

ud
it 

py
m

t $
15

,9
56

Ap
r '

24
O

AR
R 

Gr
an

t $
29

,4
05

M
ay

-2
4

In
su

ra
nc

e 
po

lic
y 

re
ne

w
al

s $
91

,2
60

.6
5

M
ay

-2
4

Va
n 

w
ra

p 
$1

2,
39

3.
48

Ju
n-

24
In

su
ra

nc
e 

po
lic

y 
re

ne
w

al
s $

20
,8

58
.0

0
Ju

n-
24

Pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f n

ew
 c

om
pu

te
rs

 $
15

,9
50

.0
5

Ju
n-

24
Pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f n
ew

 c
ha

irs
 fo

r b
oa

rd
/c

la
ss

ro
om

 $
4,

15
0.

56
Ju

n-
24

Pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f A

DC
 a

ct
iv

ity
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t $
28

,0
47

.0
0

Ju
n-

24
Pu

rc
ha

se
 1

 y
ea

r a
dv

er
tis

in
g 

co
nt

ra
ct

 w
ith

 A
CO

RN
 $

18
,4

08
.0

0

Ch
ec

k 
Re

gi
st

er
 M

on
th

ly
 C

om
pa

ris
on

N
O

TE
: t

hi
s i

s a
 co

m
pa

ris
on

 o
f c

he
ck

s o
nl

y;
 d

oe
s n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
 su

ch
 a

s O
PE

B 
ac

cr
ua

l, 
sa

la
ry

/b
en

ef
it 

ex
pe

ns
es

, U
AL

 e
xp

en
se

, d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n;
 Ju

ly
 a

nd
 A

ug
 o

f e
ac

h 
ye

ar
 m

ay
 o

r m
ay

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
e 

m
on

th
 p

rio
r J

un
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

.

DRAFT 27



DRAFT 28



ACTION ITEM 8-A 

DISTRICT RESOLUTION 24-10 
RECOGNIZING NOVEMBER 2024  

AS NATIONAL FAMILY CAREGIVERS MONTH 

DRAFT 29



DRAFT 30



RESOLUTION NO. 24-10 

In Recognition of National Family Caregivers Month 

Resolution of The Board of Directors 
Camarillo Health Care District 

Camarillo, California 

WHEREAS, November is the month where we take time to recognize, praise and support the millions of people 
who dedicate their time and lives, often unpaid, to care for a family member in need; and 

WHEREAS, family caregivers face challenges and health emergencies, juggle priorities, and can suffer isolation and 
depression as they care for loved ones; and 

WHEREAS, while family caregiving may be a labor of love, it can exact a heavy toll on the caregiver; physically, 
mentally, and financially, with many caregivers putting their own health and financial security at risk for the sake 
of their loved one; and 

WHEREAS, more than eight in ten Americans say caregiving for a loved one is “the new normal”; and 

WHEREAS, Camarillo Health Care District embraces a guiding principle of recognizing and honoring the significant 
contribution and sacrifice of family caregivers by providing excellence in education, training and support; and  

WHEREAS, Camarillo Health Care District therefore stands in unity with family caregivers in celebration of 
National Caregivers Month, and is proud to offer a broad array of services through the award-winning Caregiver 
Center; and 

WHEREAS, the Caregiver Center is a federally designated family caregiver resource center that received the 
nation’s top award in caregiving in 2017 from Former First Lady Rosalynn Carter through her Rosalynn Carter 
Institute for Caregiving; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors, does hereby 
recognize November of 2024 as National Family Caregivers Month. 

ADOPTED, SIGNED, AND APPROVED this 24th day of October 2024. 

__________________________________  Attest: _____________________________ 
Thomas Doria, President     Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board 
Board of Directors          Board of Directors 
Camarillo Health Care District    Camarillo Health Care District  

DRAFT 31



 
 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 
COUNTY OF VENTURA) ss 

I, Paula Feinberg, Board of Director of the Camarillo Health Care District  

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution 24-10 was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of said 
District at a Regular Meeting held on the 24th day of October 2024, and it was adopted by the following vote: 

 

AYES:    ___________ 

NAYS:   ___________ 

ABSENT: ___________ 

ABSTAIN: ___________ 

 
 
       ____________________________ 
       Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board 
       Board of Directors 
       Camarillo Health Care District  
 

DRAFT 32


	01 Cover Sheet and Agenda
	10 - October 14, 2024 Executive Committee Agenda

	03-EXECUTIVE COMM - Approval of Exec Comm Minutes of Sept 16, 2024
	09 - September 16, 2024 Executive Committee Minutes

	04-EXECUTIVE COMM - Review Proposed Agenda for Regular Board Meeting of October 24, 2024
	10 - October 24, 2024 Board Meeting Agenda

	6-A Consent Agenda EXECUTIVE COMM - Regular Meeting Minutes Sept 26, 2024
	09 - September 26, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes

	6-B Consent Agenda EXECUTIVE COMM - Financial Reports Sept 30, 2024
	1 Check Register Alpha Sept 2024
	2 Check Register Numeric Sept 2024
	3 Check Reg Comparison Sept 2024

	8-A EXECUTIVE COMM - District Resolution 24-10, National Family Caregivers Month
	Resolution 24-10 - In Support of National Caregivers Month




